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tho SP(:aClloTliOI’]E"n rob from the shandy is said to heve followed

i
‘an aggressivo attitude. There was & lethi and beyonct charge &énd

Ny W

\

Before the Hon 'ble chwe if Justice and Cormpan ion Judges
of the High Court of Judicaturc ot patna

Criminal appeldte Jusisdiction. ~

Inkhtn Nalk of Tentuligumme in Korsput distr.ct (orissa)
- Appcllant.

Vs L]
Rex Inpcras tor e Rosp’ondcnt. ® ‘

_ wh S.emlg [s. e TRS 2157
appetl against the judguent dated the 1%th November 1942 of
1

VeRomana thom Esqirc,Additiontl Scssions Judge of Koraput finding %
the appodlent guilty of offcncos undor scetion 302 [,P.C. ond
147 LP.Ce. under 338 (3) of the Defonce of hdia Rulcs and 38 of
the De. L. Rules and scntencing him to dcath, respecetfully showetl
T. That it has been allcged by the prosccution that for somg
time the Sub#Iispcctor and the Assistant Sub- Inspcctor of Police
of Mathili were 2bsent from the stotion and the A.S. I, who first
rcturncd to the station learnt on 17-d=L2that the appellant end
others intcndemd to burn the Police Station and he sont requis i-
tions to the concerncd cuthoritics for helpe. Thet the Divisional

hspcetor, two 8Bub- Inspectors along with sonc arned constablos L

arrived at Liethili on 20-8-L2.That on the next day the appellart

and otiwers ctmt ncar the Police Station with 2 vicw to set firc
to 1t, but werc pcrsaaded by the vivisional mspector to procedfy
to the shéndy ( ot & distence of about llC‘-lf: o nile from the PoLfc‘{-
Stoation ) where & prejudicddl speach was delivercd by the appel

No attempt is allcged to htive been made to assault the police

officers who rcturncd undisturbcd to the police station aft r

the accuscd to the policc station and)uftor the arrivel of the

lagistrate and his party?thc- st 1d mob is said fto have assurcd

18 rounds werce fircd by the police as & result of which scveral
persons in the mob were lcillcd.. on the other side ,sorioc Govern=
moent and Joypur Estate officials were injured. One of thenm,

Gstote fornst guard ,Ramcyya is said to have dilod :aftcr recciving
two dnjurics.iho crowd disperscd and norc thon & wcok._lé.tor s
appollent end othors were arrcsted end on idont.fication parade
vas held by tho 10qu fund doectore. | It is allegod that this / §
appellant ca"aod injury No.2 on the doccased tnd is thoroforo

i - 2 3 101 O -? ° 10 ;
liabloc under scetion 302 L.P.C B T ‘ —
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2o ‘MThat the appellant denics all the allogttions :-.ga\j_v.;ls t hin =®

cxcept that he spoke at the shendy & peart of the spoach 4 Ibuted
to him. lo admits that he is & congressman but submits thaet ais
crced and practice has aluays been non-violencc. Evon after tho #x

A, I@.C. mecting in August 19,2,the instructions gven to this

Cappellant was to resist Covernriont by ©ll pecceful and non-violont

methods. The appcllent cecordingly,delivered & speach on 21-8-)2
vln ordcr to court arrcst { as he hed done during the Sctyagraha
movemont) He was askod to go to the polico stetion to surrcnder o
himsclf. Accordingly with & congress flag he ;f‘o}l.lowod the Divi-
sional Inspoctor to the station whers the police where—tho—poliec
startcd an eltercation and tucrc was a lathi and bayonct charge
and firing. The eppellant reecived two scvere injurics on his

faece and scveral others rcecelved injurics and some of them
succuutbed to detth. The crowd &lso got confuscd &nd persons who 1R
had got sticks or lathics (which arec usually carricd when hillmen
from distent places come to attend Agency shandics ) assulted

somc government and cstate officinls, That during lathi charge
and the counter attack the forest gard gucrd probably rcceived
some injurics at the honds of somc person or porsons unknovn ,

but as this appellant was the speaker at the meeting, the story
was concocted that he was the person who inflicted tho fatal
injury .

%3, That aftor scvoral days this appodlent end fifty threo
others wore arrcsted end charge shooted. Daring the trial ( which
was without the &id of assossors ) & lawyer was cngiged by the
crowin to dofonét tho‘ accuscd who, &s this appellant learnt after
trinl is the stending 2dvo czz-tto" of the Joyporc Estatcs L9 porsons
were scntenced to trensportation for life togethor with torms of
imprisonsment and this appellant was sentencod to detth. Tho

o
appellent submits thet the charges against him haye boen made
beeousc he came upon the cvil cyos of poople who heye the ir own
interest to scrve, upon such occosions and that instead of hawmg
rmardered the deccased, this eppollent himsclf was bullicd,
assculted and wound-d to the extont of being unablo to move for

scyeral deays., ;f’

.




Agoinst tho aforevsaid findings ond sontence this appellant bogs
to submit the foliowjz1g cmong othere - 3
GROUNDS OF APPEAL,

1. Boctausc the ‘findings and sentence oro contrary to low,to =

to ovidence and tho probabilitics of tho casce 3

: ‘2. Bocousc 2ll tho witnesses on whoso. evidcneo this appellent
has beon convicted arc extromely intorcstcd porsons. Excopt
P.Wo9 (Ioctl sub-inspoctér ) a1l the other winesscs on whose
ov@f.dcncé the lcornod judge has roliqggnumclyEP.W. 13 (estate
peon ) P.W.15(Estate Mustajar'-),P.W.‘l'f(E‘stdto Revenue Tspoctors
cttendor ) and P.W.18 (Liguor vendor who is dependent on the
cstate minor producc ) are decply intorested in this particular
casc of the death of 'ar} cstato forcst guord, on omersoceas ion xkx
thot is supposcd to be intcnded to peralyse the oxisting
Governomnte '

" 3. Boctuse in frec fight ond tunult (which hoppenod within
o fow minutes ) during which soveral in the crowd were killecd
and meny injurcd and whorc somo of tho officinls wore in jurcad l
end onc ostate scrvent died, thesc intorestcd witnesscs could
‘not have seon the assailants of & forest gucrd cspocinlly
" whon thororwvoro so&orul other persons$ (not called in as witncs:-;
in boi_:wcon.A ‘

li. Bocouse tho potitionor belicves in ond follow tho crecd &
of non-violenece end he nover Inténded to damoge tho police
'stantion or to asscult Government officinis. If thorc was ony amk:
intention to set fire to thé policc station it xzzidX Esdd could
ht}vc_: ‘poén donc during tho b.bscncé of the Sub-Tspector and
A._s.'I. ond thore wes no nocd of waiting for tho crrival of the
pivisioncl Ispector, Subshspcetor and armed police § the
roport of the spouch soven if trgﬁo, doGs not throaton arson,
and the allcged Slogen of the mob ,even if truc, is scid to be
" Wo will burn thc policc stetion eececsee ,if WO are not
appcstod." If therc was ony intongion to asscult officinls,

ATt

thore was no nocd to weit for the arrivel of thoaﬁ%gis treto s

Further tho foct that only some in' thoe crowd lmd{erdmary
wocpons uscd by hill tribes whon attonding shendies in distent
P.Te0s
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distant places shows. that. thore was ne unlayvful«intont,ion.‘

5o -5.‘Becf~\‘u$e P.Ws 30 and 31 (who erc elso intcro%d in

tho Joypore cs tato) admittod that this appellant was carrying
a congess flag and not a stick. Tho loarncd judgoe ho.ltlngly
finds on this point " Tho prpwarrilimiex probopility” is that
thoy (A 1 and A 2 ): had lathies and uscd thom.?

6. Bocousc ovon if the prosccution vorsion is aceepted

to be truc the O-J.‘J.Ugod conduct of the crowd in rotirlng To the
shandy (four mrlongs off ) at the .instance of, the Divisional
~I‘nspocto:r', Lﬂnot attomptmg any VJOJ.LnCO at thc, snandy, in
QUICTLY follow:mg thc po.LlcO TO uno St"tion (for arrcst ) o

in awaiting pu“ccfu.Ll‘r the arrival of thoe magisctrate shows theg
) __»tno defoncc vors ion is truc. Thorc is aiso tho a&dmission that
this o.ppe.l.lant was non-violent during the police ehergo. ‘the
foet is thoat theso hill-men wero resorting to their oid
Scgyagreht metinods non-viotently and ﬁoaccfuJ.ly s When the
local poiico agrraveted matiers, Whatover be tho form which
tho rccont_movomgnt assumcd in other parts of the country,

in Machily ( interior of the Eastorn Ghats and onc hundred

and fifty miics from \EIIO ncorest railwaey station) congrossmen
woro adhor:ing to the idecals of non-violonce fully. This will
21so0 bc tThO 1rrosistible conclus .ion Uf the circums ttnces
admitted py the prosccution Witnesses : 1f cons tdered i cthe pro=
por porspective.

' ‘e Thoi tho tcarnod judge ignorod tho fact uvhat this
appoii_anc himsg.l.f nﬂ&. bcon vory scworcly wounded on tho face
during the police chargo ‘and could not have infiictecd injury
No.2 especiflliy whon he was carrying & fJ.ag. Furthor, if an
 Estavte forest gutrd wos 1nstantlncous.ly KLLJ.Od in 1,110 prescnco
of’o.nd very nf,-ar. “Lhﬁ ™o s-u.b-mspoctors who worc not hesitatin,
to shoot _witn thoir revolvers, thore 1s no reason why ho wes m.
not Jmfngd_lf.‘tgﬁiy approhended ox shot ot and why no 2ctonpt was
mudof $61z0 the Welapon uscd . Morocovor if ho had @ctuclly
conmirtod the offonce, ho coulid have oals’ily been arrcsted as
" he was already woakonod due to injurilos on his own person.

.' Further no attompt was mado to arrest or éhargo shect him for

sovoral dnys; All these go to prove that tho forecst guard

e
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‘siippery ond of P.W.17 thet thoe deocoased foll in tho droin,

~used py tie assallent and s to the roiativo positions of the

~o.nd’for. the matter of that)for o long tvime aftor tho occurecnce

the forost guard wed injurcd in .thO coursc of ‘tho lathi charge
or \(?'Fhe counter=-assault = & fact which was not natlced immcdaicteo-
J_y;ﬁind thot somo- time was tékon' to think out 2s to who coutd
bc accusod of the offcence. |

8. The court should have toxon Into considoration tho

statemont of P.W. 16 thot Rameyya foil down as tho ground was

The court ought to have found in thoso admissions a iikely
cxplaenction: for. both the depression (with minor fracturoes)
and tho inciscd wound beling treated 28 ono: injury.

9. Bocausce the position of injurgy No.2 (ewvon 1f the

depross ion 2nd incis ion &re trotted to beonc imjury ) the

abscence of evidonece as wo tho giri:n end the strenth of the liachi

dcceased and tvhe assailant , the subsocqueat movemonts , togethor
with the non=-production or non=soizurc of tho stick and tho

absence of human blood on any of the articles soizcd., roender the

prosceutdon cvedeonce untrustwortiy and-amd.insufficicnt.
' 10, Bocausc the nen-cxaminations of 'tho oXeisc Sub-specte
end peon and of .the persons,who oare sa.d to have beem beon noar

the assault (1l.c between the decoased:ond .P.Ws ) entitied the

court to drow an a’}f\'?orse. Inforcnce agtimst the prosccutione.
- (44

11, Begause  the non=production of the requisition of the

: A.S.TI, doted 1§-8-42 which might have thrown some light on the

case is unexplaincd by tho .prosocution. -

12 Bocauso the failure to 2rrest the accuscd forthwith
>
togother with the dclay in . proparation of thoe charge shecot
casts & doubt on the chorge &getins n this. appedilont which was
ovidently a.woll-devolopod afto'r.-théught., :

13, Bocauso this sterecotiypod, parrot-iikec version apout
in

- the particular/gurios infiictod by A 1 and A 2 and the discro=-
.. poncics on the other poants ( which have poen ascribod by the

 Loarnod judge to & dozed condition or to confusion ) points

a2t tutoringe. .

1. Bocouso tho tost idontification parado hos beon given

e
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given unduoc iImportance. If the idontifying witnosscs probkusly
WPT )
know the appellont, the parcdo is moon mglessg if t:hcyﬁ!d not
kmow hinm proviously,any idontifisation ot tho. parade wos impo-

Ssiblo a@s tho appollant. was thickliy pondegod all ovor the faco

- duoe to Injurics. Further tho Loc2l Mund doctor who held the

parade was assisting tho polico old tionge.
.15, Bocouso tho muitipiicity and fof;}"of tho chargos , tho

: - fi
admission of irrclevent cvedence and uhe CXh1lp it on ot’:hautnon tic

. documents Without propor proof heve pro_judiced tho eppollent,

16. Bocause tho ovddonco that this appollent ‘nflictod in jury

No2 ,.thot tho some was coused with the mtention of causdng

- doath or & nccossarily fatal injury , has not boon sagisfactorily

provod. The ovedonco on the point is nighly iIntorcsted, discro-
pant &nd unroiicblo, The probebilitics unmis tekably point out

that, after the mcidont,‘thero was an offort to @scribc tho

2.
e

‘most scrious Injury speci}ﬁllly-to this appellant to cnsure nis
[

henging.
17.~Becauso therc was no unicwful intention or objoct s &nd

L3 -
the: prosccution . ovedence I 18 dostroyod by its own inherent

. Inprobability on this point 2iso.

1.8, Boccuso, s tho appollient .icarnt aftor the triml s tho
defonco edvocttoc engtgod by tho“crown to dofend him and the
other 2ccuscd in their c2asc,1s the standing rcetainocd Adwoceto
for the Joyporc Estatc. I vicw.of the woil known intorest of
tne Estate .in this case (tho doecoascd pecing an Estttc cmployoc )

if tho learned adwoctte (the stonding rctainor for the Estate)

folt eny delictey in putting ossontial yuostions rogording

“intorestodnoss, onl%miuy, contradiction of cosowdinrye statemonts

" ho 4=

-gctes AX ought hove bonn fair to the fccusod a2nd vo the court

A

and mnformed them 'ofhis difficuitios,

“19. Bocauso if thore had becn-fssessors or jurors, thoy

“couid have ‘helped tho' court with 1}{101:0 knowlcdgoe of local
¢. “eonditions and loctlmen,estate and Govornmont officicis as woll

“as privetepersons = so: thet tho court could heye errived at tho

truthe. o,
PRAYER _

PoTeOis



PRAYER.

v' In thosc circumstonces, the humble appollant prays thot
your Iord;’ships may be pleased to call for and persuc tho §
rc;cords of Court bolow and groant him justicc, 5
The appellant furthcr submits thet ho is applying
for copies of certain records, and prays that he ney be
pormittcd to submit further grounds of appoal, if any,bocforeo

Jehe hoaring of gho appeal.

Loft thumb improssion of Appollent.
of Convict No. | ;| Iakhan Naiko

Attestod
‘;‘ ﬂ&/) LVL? / {ui&l/z —
\‘/'\Rai SahOb C‘—Pth BeDos Te .JI.,

Supcrintcnd(.nt of Jail
BERHAMPORE»
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La nan Nai BB others
e accused 954 in number have been sent up under the
following charges by the Corzritlial Court.

CHARGES .

19
Under Section

/_,‘?47

e 202 5 EGL

2. Under section 202 I.P.C. ]
TPEEI0, meial ARSI

gellndericcehilon 147 ToRNE:

4. TUnder Tule 38/5 Nofence i
of Tndie Rulics ]

B Under “ulp 25/124 Uaf%noeg
of India Rules.

Other charges

B2bEmas2a DU etic., 0l was

shoull he nroceededswith so0

the mulitplicity of the charges.

d kawe allowed that the

Case,
charges under sections 302,
20/121 Defence of, India Rules

major charges as well.

were framed "r%llgb the accused
nrayed tiat only the

[}v\"? U

case ray nroceed S

The other charges

Accusud No.
ELCCU‘ e\.&. nO u‘ 5
rurder of Cu’

1
2t

gﬂd

Arainst accused 3 to 54 for
bOlQm members Of an uLlaW*ul
asselbly whose Corrio o"]”cb
was 1o ovnr“”“ by CT1“1 1 force

the public serva ﬁba 25 t’

Police station and ic
the offence-o0f misciief
assault and 1n »ros

which the msmbers
Balaram cormitted
G.Ranayya.

"Tor Yeing merthers of afores
unlawfyl assewbly and cor
BN

the offence of rioting
aecused Mos.l to /

Against “ccuﬁ/ﬁ Y
fo“ CO’Tluuiﬂ>

 Approached the Polics sbation.
ol“ouigprce wrich afforded r
son to belisve trnat they inte
to cause darace to Police stat
lathili. Against aceused los.
1= Eo Ha%
i.e. under Seccitilon

i
e,

o

accused may non be eribarassed

m

Therafore far the purpose of

eparately foa
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P.¥.8 is a Sub Denuty Collector and F.

oy
‘i

.23 the Divisional

Inspector both of thor responsible persons who arc of high

intregrity, P.w.1 and P.7.9 are Sub Inspsctors of Police

T

and P.W.11 Assistant Sub Inspoctor of Police, Ilnthili. R dla)

19 to 24 are six Police constables. lothing has

the Revenue Inspector of Jeynore Lstate. P.U.

" against the Police to discredit thieir statements.
i

g

Estate. HNo.prejudice is allcged

23]

L

been alleged

hi

P 1deis
s peon and

31.17 his assistent. P.7.20'is a Forest Guard of the same

e e R A a1 BN C
oainst the state or these

persons. None of the accused complained against the Dgtate

or these persons. Threc hLxcilse peons BLils. 28,261 20 bl
Cormounder of Local Fund Fospital(P.7.29) and the Doctor(

R

cormlete the witnesses who are public servants.

TS
oW

arrack vendor and P.W.28 a Coffsc stall keeper wno have seen

the .accused coming to their shops. Besides there 1

contractor(P.7.6) Private contractor(P.W.7) rierchants(P.7.10

and 31) cultivators P.¥s.15 and 16. lo allegatior of partia-

1lity has been rade azainst then by any of the accused.

is nothing to shew that the character of the witnesses

that they would depose a falschood. G

The occurrence-hanponed at about 12 noon. Lvery-thing

could bs scon vlainly. As far as the occurrcnce at the Folice

the,

stabicn &5 concerned it is suggested that in

confusion of

the mele it is nob possihle thet the witnesses could observe

LOEYe

are such

preperly. This proposition has sorc weiﬁht. Actually the wit-

nesses have identified only a few accused apiecs.
£0 rscognise more persons. Persons who knew the accusec he-

fore e.g., the Revenue Inspocter, his attendant, and peons who

Some are ahle

meet them as tenants, the arrack vendor, and Coffes

who mect them as custormers, identify many of them.

stall keeper

This is

natural. The Revenue Inspsctor who has nobt bsen injured has

ERibaos
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has been able to notice rost of them. FHe, however, does not
know the nanes of the accused but recognises them by face. e

has identified "all the accused excent No.31 and 34 and 46 ond 47°.

oS 3o 7 3

|In deciding which accused was present his evidence has heon aceept-
ed only when oorroborated. Others name the accused as well. Of i
the witnesses only irla Tharmanna showed want of proper observa-/
tion. He was apt to imegine things. He mentioned that he reco- f
gnisec sticks lying on the ground while from evidence it would
appear that these sticks were being used in the alte sreaticn at
that time. This fact has been considered while assessing kis
evidence. The other witnesses state their evidsnce in a stright =

forrard manncr and there is nothing to discredit them. It is

a bit easier to follow the trus facts as evidence is availahle

from impartial witnesses and witnesses of high intregrity and res-

onsibility like the lirgistrate and Divisional Inspector.

Some facts apnear undisputed. A meeting apnears to have
been held at the shandy vhore speeches were made. Soon after
a mob had gene tn the Tolice station. Some altercation tcok
place at the Police station,owfng to which. the llagistrate, Police
Officors and others were injured with lathis and G.Ramayya was

injurges. There was firing by Police and some

ci-

found dead and wi

of she mob were killed and sore of the accused usre injuréd. Some

of the mob received lathi blows and hayonet charge.

The injuries wese deposed to by the ledical Officsr and
these were not ch ailpnged The other facts ahove were adnitied
by the accused themselves. The accused however deny .that theyr
assavlted and also eaused injuries which caused the death of
Ramayya. They deny to have attermted to atback Police station

out that they only courted arrest. This will he discussed latber.

RLta o)
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I shall take the charg™® in point of %ime. The first
is the charge under rule 38/5 Dofence of India Rules againat-

g

Lakhan Naik(accused 1) of making a prejudicial speech.

HARGY UED:R RULT 38/5 DAITIGE OF INDIA TULES

This speech has been recorded as 2x-C. It means as follous:
%o are warriors. British Covernment is gone. liahatma
Gandhi is our king. laharajah of Jeyporo is dead. The British
king is dead. The country is ours. We got indencndences. Rise
brothern. All of your take part in this war. I'mha‘ma Candli
k1 Jai".' It was followed by a resolve to loot and burn Polics

station and other places.

It was a highly prejudicial svesch. To say that the
gnly J :

- fovernmen®, is gone and asking the peonle to rise,is causing

grave disaffection against Covernment. Ex-C as recorded is

by itself a prejudicial speech. The accused No.l, Lakhan

Valk admits to have said "British Governrent is gone" and po
mort. DLven this is a prejudicial spsech. .But there ssoris no
doubt that the rest of tha prejudicial speech was rade. It was
recordsd then and there by the Divisional Inspector which re-
cord was signed by the Doctor. The Speech is:reportad hy the
Sub Inspector, Venkatapalem as well. The recorded speschos
veare attested hy the Magistrate soon after the occurrencs.
Therefore the evidence would go *o show th~t the spacch was

wiually made.

T consider tha Lakhan Uaik has made a snoech whieh would
cause alarn by saying the British Covernment: #s gone and preju-
cicing the public safoty and interest. We made a prejudicial
~ct vide Rule 248(g) and (p) of Defence of India Rules. Ie
algo instigated peonle ag~inst the volice and officizls of
thana. Yo explenation is given. I find him guilty of coimiting

P.t.o.
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o cowruttlng a prejudicial act under yule 38(5) of the Jefence

of India Rules. 1 congict him ef the same.

CHARGZH UNTLR 3 gneTIeH 302 JUDIAN PulAL COB.

[=2

The noxt is the charge against Lakhan (accused 1) and
Balaram Pujari(accused 1l0.2) for murdering G.Ramayys by inten-

tionally eausing his death.

‘ Fhere is no dispube that Ramayya was head. His hody was
ssen by é gumber of Prosecubion witnesses. According to the
W TR W (PRT12) he liad: (1) gne centused wound on the right sides
of the nack cormenging from right ear to the s tedial end of the
right clavicle 33 ¥ 449, (2) A depressed wound on the right side
¢ iho hend covering the right pargipl bone and tre right sade
of the frontal bone with an incised wound of 2'X3"Xz" on the
middle of right side of ths frontel bone. Belgw this injury
the right Daﬁ#ial bono and the right of the frontal hone Was
wroken into eight pisces and the broken bones deares sed inte

the suhstenca of the hyrain. v

Lﬁéjjury No.?2 causcd shpc& and haemorrhage which cause ed death.
There 1s no douht that denth was nob dua {0 any other cause
but injuey No.2. It was givep 1n cress examination that the
sround was slipaary and G.Ramayya fall. But nothing has heen
shown that the injuries or doath was dug to fall. The pylace he

fell was siushy and not hard.

The Prosseubion state that Lakhan was responsible for injury

No.2 and Balaram for injury lo.l. Bye=witnesses depose to this.

o The following witnesses have actually seen the assaulé on Ramayya

which is the casce under ssection 202 Indian Penal Code. They are
the Sub Inspector, hcnngtmﬁalam(l i.1), Sub Inspeetor, lathili
(P.i.9), Khadar Yhan, Re venue Inspactor's peon(l.x :,13), Revenue
tnspector(P.J 14)G.V .Yaragirham, Suryanarayana Patnaik(P.7.17)
Vivapjom Patnaik(l'.11.15), Kirla harmanna, (P.i.16) , Ahdul Paesr
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Peor Ihan(P.%.18) , K.Sankarayya(P’.W.18) and congteble 3.0.

P.W.1 mentions that Balaram Pujari hit at the right side
of the neck of Ramayya by lathi and on the head by "Harra®
( a stick which he later corrects to a dudhu i.e. lathi) by
No.1 Lakhan Maik. In the cross Examinetion he says "I got
back to a distance of four feet towards firing party. Ramayya
was sbanding behind me at a distance of four feet---1 ran near
‘the firing party for safoty---I1 raceived ‘inguries and held to
the fence leaning myself on the fence. I stayed hy the side
of the 'fance which was nwar the firing party. I ran near the
the fence

v

firing varty for safsty. By th& tire I reached

Ramayya was hcaten by Balarm Pujari®

According to the Prosecubion, D.W.1 Ramarurty and consta-
.ble D.C.lohanty were first assaulted and then there was the
lathi charge by the Police and then Ramayya was assaulted.
‘The injury on Ramarurty was(according to the liedical Officer)
such as to cause termporary un-consciousnessy lie could have
.

recovered from it a little later. If his mind was excised,
rerovery vould be very guick, but if the mind was not excited
recovery would bz slow. Therefore it was sug;asied that this
Sub Insnector could not have seen the injury on Ramayya as

he was probably mnconscious. There is no evidence that this
witness Ramamurty was assaulted after the Lathi charge. Rama-
murty must he vsry emcited and it is possible that hew ight
have seenvered quickly enough and saw the zssault on Ramayya.
Ho was supnorting himself near the fence and thore is a pOSSi-
hility that his recovery was quick and he could see. He
however does not. say that he hccame unconscious. Thers wasg

120 000)
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) was an interval hotween the assault on him and on Ramayye
= which allows time for rocovery wven if hs were unconscious.
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There is a groet probrbility that he saw the o

statement is not irmprobable.
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The noxt witness who sees the assault is 11.J.Dora

L)

Sub Inspector, Mathili(P.W.9). He mentions that after the
lathi chargs Ramayya was beaten to death and before the latki

()

charge congtable Iohanty and Sub Inspector, Venkatapalam

woere bsaten., He statss that Balaram Pujari gave a lat

._4

plow on ths right side of neck of Ramayya and Lekh

o A e ; :
et L 1

on Rarayya's head. e denies that Ramayya was hit after

the firing started. e did not notics how Ramayya rioved 2bout.

s did not nobice.thet Forest Guard Ramayya ohstructed the
roh. Rerayya was at his left and not behind. Iie noticed
Pamayya while he (the Sub Inspactor) was going back. It wvas
suggested that as it was in confusion he did not novice
cortain other details about Rameyya and therefore he could
not have scon who hit Ramayya. The argument itself answers
the point raised. If he h~d seen ”ovegﬁhing“ ahout Ramayya
it would be wnnatural. Fo has seen ohly one part of the
action of Rameyya. This is netural. This part happnens to
be the assault on him. Some othier witnesses have not seen
this assault which obviously was duc to the confusion of

fight. The staterent of this witness therefore seems natural.

v
It was also suggested that in the confusion bhlows were
accidentally given which hit people. The Sub Inspector rep-
lied that the mob 'wanbted to kill all Govsrnment officers and
those obstructed thom which shows.it was not accidental. From
the evidence of thc witness it angears that Ramayya was to

his left and it is oui+= nossible that Ramayya's assault

: A
couid be scenf by t‘o TD“WUCVO“ properly. This witness was
N/
REL oL
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was the fenee chest higli. He could obs@rvo”whnt'happﬁnod.
Thore is nothin: to discrodit liin. ;
Bl A9,
D.C,llohanty sbotes that he lost consciousness anG as
he rogrined censciousnosg he saw Takbhan laik and Balaran
assaulting Rarayya. In cross gxapination he says ﬁe gam
thres persons wislding 1nthis neainst dsceased but only T
assanlted.
It apoesrs that this witnoss was Anzed “At that tine I

did nob sep him fallen. A 1itels later I found him fellen
on the grovnd when I got nottor' . What he saw was probably

densndent on his mental copdition. Fis ovidenco ehout assault

should thersfore hs accapted with coution.

As will appear T'.77s.9,13,15,17 and 48 depose to whe
ault by Lekhan and Balaran on docecsed. P.I.1 and P.5.19
4 have hosn e bit dazed and P46 Virla Thaygranna might
kave beon confusod bub thelr ovidonce is supnorted by the evidonce
of nhova witnosses. Their evidencs is that Balarer: hit on :
neck and lLalkhan Faik on the haad of the deccaded,  The injury

on hoad ueg tho ono whick crusad death. !

e accusad Lekhen and Balaran deny 1o have kit Raayya.
According to ther Ramayyn dicd on guns%ot wound. But the
AL i3

Fedical #fftezr ovidonce slows that tie injury was ond that

could ha coused by loghi end not gun-shot.

Lalxuu 5 orasencs is depossd ton by the above witnesses and
draotlcfllv by all s \1tuszas. T4 admits to heve gone bo
the polico sbaticn to court arrest. T2 hes also injumiss on
the face probahly by a sharp Joapor(vide evidencd of Doctor
_nd }sdical cortificato ~7.m). o statos he was injure 36 by
Bayonet. Those woull ghov his prescnce there! It is not possi-

p.t.o
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¥ poqﬂlble for ns to aceont hl@ atatorient that ho did not =assault
“Rarayya but ient dnly to bo arrosted.

/ 7 P. /.30 and 31 state thet Lakhan and Balaram had congress

| flags. P. .31 later says that they had sticks and not congress

g flags. Other Prosacution witnesscs say tiaey had lathis. Tho

l ﬂTObWHllluV ig that thoy had lathis and used them.” This is

du)OS 5d by tost ofths witnesses., It wag also suggestod that

thers were persons in hetween the accused and Prosecution witnesses

'i-n

and ths offence could not be witn:ssaed. Tne gersons between
wers numbering 5 and 10 and there seews to be no reason why the
occurrsnce could not he scen. The witnesses were 10 to 15 fsotb

or more hsyvond and they could vsery well sse.

rp]

The sye-uitnaossas are helisvable and they have not heen =

Yrmoached. I cceept their evidence and conclude that Lakhar had

assaulted Rarayya on head with lathi as deposed by witnesses. I
ongider he had caussd injury on the hsad(injury lo.2) which

'1“'3
% ceusad. denth. His action shows that the injurycoused intontionally.

In cross exarination it was suggsste? that the Folice ordered

lathi cherge and tho accussd only retalikbed.  This w3 denisd.
fiven so the accused wers the aggressors as they wanted te foreo
|
| thomaelvds in Polics staticn in anite of ohssruction and having
Ebr en dlrthOd by the I'agiatrats to disperse. Boefors latll cherge
{

|
| eonstable D.C.Johawby and P.V7.¥ were injuged by the mob. It was

—

ths Tolica party who waro fow in number and def-iding themselvas
and the police statien.
lo question o provocabior or private defirce can has inferred

nor h~s this poin® heen raised by the accused.

The aet was thevefor: one of intentionally ceusing an injury
which caused death. Tho moh led by Layhan shoutod tley would
beat Covarmaent officers. Tho agsgult on Ramayya(who was with tha

party of Fov¢rnnuno officars) has by a lathi which wes grecn and

Y. 1.9



b

N R AT g ¥ e s s e

It st

9
sEooas

nd heavy. It caused death suca a blow would causc death.

herafore it has to be concluded thet Lakhan intentienally
aused doath of Raryya. 1, therefore, find him guilty of |

syurder uncer section 302 I1.F.C.

The part played hy Balaram 13 that he had hit Ranayya on

the neck with lathi. I have accephad this pioce of cvidence.

Vis indury 4id now cause death. Lo, however, led the woh. Tnis

41

I got from the deposition of uitnesses discussed above and from

o

tha evidencs of unirmeachable witnosses, bl

and Divisionnl Inspactor of Police(,71.33). In vieW of the
et that-his-injury-did.not ceusc death but that he actively

Jed bhe mob and coipritted asseult for ths PUrposs for ulhich tne

mbh came, I would examine his case under section 302 I.P.C. vead

with 149 I.P.C. rather than under section 502 1.P.C. itself.

At this stoge it would appeer tnat £he was prosent, led the

roh and assaulted Namayva of the Police pnarty.
v A

T shall now take up, the chargos under section 147 1.1.C.

and 302 read with 149 I.P.C. Section 147 is a minor chargs.

=

Thoss who do not come undsr 147 I.P.C. in his cass certainly

do pot cowe wnder scchion 149 MG 5 Q2NN A !

I+ i3 first necossary bo show thet there was an unlawful
nsserhly whoss corion ohject was ho ovorawe the nublic servants
Nj i
(P.7s hers) by show of crimiral forece and to coriit the offence
o
of piischief and assoult: 8ccondly that orch ons of the accused
L]

wnrpmed was member theresof +h that cosron ohject. Under section

Q
e

147 it should b3 proved that force or violence was used in prosecH-
tion of the comr.on object. Under asction 302/149 1.7.C. it should
be proved that onc of the nombers corritted rurder in nrosecublon
of the corrion object or such as tho rembars knew to be likely te

be cormitbed in prosecution of the corxion objent.

AL

RIS a
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Tho svidonce of allwthz ye-witnesses was thet there was
o rob oi ons thowsand sirong armed with lathiss. They shouted
"Lot us baat the Goverrment sorvants-Ye shrll burn the Folice
station"”. They cere and toak active stens to Huat solc ofthse
Prosccubion witnessces wio WLrs Mosarnmont servants and continued
to do so in spite of the order ofths Uegistrote dirscting then
to' disporse. This I gat from tho Uagistrate and from the
Divisional Ingpoctor of P olice and as well as from the other

witnesses. 1 accopt this evicence.

The asserbly was an unlavful assemhly. Their object e
shown by shouts and action was 283 to overawe hy criminal foree
nalUall ‘.," 14 ' BHAOLL ey KR L L ey 'S 5 Lratlice.l i€ &

the nuhlic servants, Urgistrats, Polics ste., and to cuess

mischiof to Police stasion and assault persons there.

L] /= roriiy
tha accusad were

Oral evidence is available to show W Flch ol =
aresent, in the mob and what part they played. The witnesses iden-
+ifidd them hore. A corrohoration of the aua
with in their identification at tue ideptification p-rade which

)

viag held hy the Vedical Officor. In addition to this sors of the
acouso? olso hove sdnistsd to have cors to tho Habhill shandy.
Sorie othors admithed bo have coﬁe to the Police station iﬂsslf
whils sore of the latier ronbtion that they came to the Folice
station o court arrest, A further piece of evidencse 12 availa-
bla in the fact that sore of these accused roceived injuries
nerely gun-shot woudds. It is ovident that guns were fired
by the.nolicoe antl tho recepbtion of gun-shot wounds would show
that ths meceipsnt wag present thors. In thae case of scie

the mcoused ths avidence cones so far as to say thet they
wers actually assaultod by soms of the polics § sarty and had lathi
injuries which proves their preserce. They also admit having

yaon hoaten. The fact Bhat some of the witnesses were asaanlted

would moke trose witnesses look with a greater care on their

‘

p.t.o.




g l" . . = % f ;,“lx
: 7 o & r;:\z\‘
e O -

thoir assailants. It is sorbhine by which Lsy”d3bld reﬁunbor
their oganilants te $ix tlair abbepbion ~nd to kapp it in thelr :
mawgry. Thers i3 ne douhd thot the persons Wad assaulted had
talon an aghise part in the affair, Sub Inapectho?, Tathili(P.Y-9Y
namps accuscd Wes.l to 26 and o8 in T.1.2¢Bx-1)tho Térst rotord
wut icdentifies here only nooused Ly 2, By letnl 3 9h 10,23 and 24.

mi. 3

This will cerroborsts hiw and net othors.

T, therofore, examine the position of cach sccused with the

abova :O] coes 0f (3\’1(103’}0,53-'

ACCUSED MNos. 1 mdz‘,. plean s
Lakhan Naik and Balawert Pujori hav boet seperately doalt
itk aed I am teking up tho rest of the accused, Shair presenos

and neti®a part has boen proved in the affair.

ACCUSED Yo.B3. ARJU VAT QF s FULICTE T A AGT 32 YEARS
s has Boeon jdmbified Wy the Sub Inspecter, Tathili(P.1.9)

Revenue Inspastor(P,7.14), Arrack Vendor(P.W.18), Police constable
Chondrascleran(P, .23, Padrenabha Panigroehi (P. M.?B) identifies
hore bub has not identified him wafore the cormittal court or at
jdencification porade. 1ig(P.7.28"'s)identifigation tharafors rmy
not be accaptadle. Tae othef_qitnaesas howe{er have identifisd
thom at the three places. Tha Revenue Inspactor Yesognizes him
as ”19 anant of the Dstate and Sankarayya as & ¢All who cories to
his shop. Police constable Chendragnkara recognises hir ag his
aasailant. As far as these th"e\ ars soncarned there is sonething
by which they gould remember him. The Sub Ins oeter, ilathili, alsge

srbifics him as among the oY, M5 accused hivgelf states that
he wort 0 the shandy hut he did nob go to the Police station.
This, hovevar, is not acceptable 1in view of the evidencz of the ff
gscubion which has not hosn irponched. I, therefore, corclude
trat Le wag present ond also book active part Y agsaulting eons-

RGO
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canstable "Chendragekarrm(i.7.23).
ACQUSED No .4 ARTUN BATY OF 'i'}").ﬁff.ﬁﬂ'lhl(AGE, 2877408

D
This accused is identifisd by the Sub Inspector, Mt (R

9).Revenus Inspoctor(i’.i.14), Liranjan P Paitnaik(P.V.16) Sankarayya °

(P.7.18)80bhasundar Fabnaik(i'.7.30)Fadhab }alarmH(J.T.Zl).

Navenue Iﬁspnctor and Viranjan Patnaik do not know thc na
ths sccuscd bub identify hin by his face. The Sub Ingnector
Torost Cuard(D.7.30) and jadhab Balaram, cloth rsreihant
nis face and name, Ihadar Fhen (P.7.13)
1

mew Arjun Maik hofore whein he cesped in Forsst:
(i

Balarara(P 1i.31) was asgaulbed hy Arjuno Naik.

ig & clance for nis vroner idertificabtion. This eccusad also

mentions thet he only vent to i shandy but did not take parh
in the Heshin. or i: sny unlawful act. Bub tie Prosecution evi-
dence no doubh show that he hns besn at the Folice station and
took active part by assaulting ladhab Nalaran(ioW,31). I have
to nceent it.

ACGUSSD Ma,5 861 ART VATY OF WUACUMA(Ape 33 Years)

T

e hag Heon identified by the Revenue Inspactor by face and

o}

Ay ’ Loy ‘ = 1 = R ’ 7
by Padm~nabha Ponitrehi(?,i7.28). Both of these heve identified

hin ab the idortification narade in the Corr:itital Courd and Lers.

Basides Pson Dhunrjayo Ifaik has identified here and states that he

A5

was assaulted by lim. 7o also identifioed in the identification -

parade but no® in tho Gormittel Court, I “o noh consider this

PR

a discrepancy end that nc had indentifisd b i sarly as such there

5 sor1s nocessity efor romemboring and that it is ravortod that

i
he was essaulted by hir. Padmannbho.1angbruﬂ1(L.u.28)orlv iden=

4ifies him By his face. “hile Dhanurjayo Naik(P. 1/.26) names him

mi. 4

as well he knew thom befors havine gopne 1o thejr villages. — =ii®

cccused stebss thot ho did nob leave his louss

is not accopbable in view of the Prosecubion svidenes.

¢
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ASEUSEDEN,6 . i DU FATI O “'IiI“UUA AT 34 YEARS

He has besn seen by the Sub Insnsector, lMathi
Assistant Sub Insaector, lathili(P.7.11) Revenuo Inspector
(P.7.14)liranjon Patnaik, 3.Suryanarayana, attender to the
Revenue Insnsctor, Arrack Vendor (P.W.18) Sankarayya, and Padma-

iese the Arrack Vendor as well as Surya-

nabha Fanigrahi, Of il

narayane have occasion to know him having met him in tlie course :
of business. He stabss thet hs uas present at the shandy hut
18y Ar A
did no% go to lolice station. DButb the Prossecutio:n witnesses riee-
<

tion that he wags among: tho roh who ceme to the Police statvion. :
He has heen ro™ renorted to have assaulted any body but he

has been a member of the moh.

“ACCUGTD No.7. BFIITA TAIF 07 VALIACUDA AR 36 YSARS

"is nressncs is deposad to by ths Sub Insvector, !'athili,
(P.7.9)Ahdul Feor Ihinn(1../.10)Revenue Inspector(F.V.14)Hiranjar

Patnaik, B,Suryenarayana, constable Fo.500 who wag assaulted
by him. This accused admits he went to the Police mtation to
he arrestad. ©Ho also receivad injuries for which a medical

certifiente was granted(vide Bx-SS8) apnroved by the
O ficer(F Sl 12) " The 1nJur1bﬂ were ¢gun-shot wodnds vhich wers

(28]

caused by his baing thave. This accusoad was ohviously at the
police station. There is not!.in: to dishelievs. DPolics
constahles No.500 when ho states that thie accused assaulted
hirn. Thersfors he assaulted, at tho same tirne received also

injuries. He tock an netive part inths a’fair.

FE AT AT 0% AL TAGUDAL

A

He has boen identified by Sub Inspector of Iathili(F.W.9)
who states that he asseultsd hirm also by Revenue Inspectar
(I, w,44) Thadar "han Jstate peon, Niranjan Patnaik, Arrack Ven-

dor Sankarayve, Padmanabha Panigrhhi, Coffes hotel ran. The

Potios,

-
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K The=offeo hotel mon and Afrack Vendor have seen him in thelr

place and residsnee. The Sub Inspechor rermrbers hin te have

)
!

asseultod him. In his stoterent the neeused says thatb he went
to tho shandy hut did no% go tetho Polics station. In tro
frce of the reliahle prosesution evidence T cannot accept this.
He also apwnears teo HQVe played an active part by assaulting the

Suh Inspector, lathili(P.V.9).
ACOUSTD No.9. UDAYTAVAT™Y 001 OF BTAMSTACITAT (AGE 28 YSARS).

Il has heer idontified by the Circle Inspector(?.W.33) ,
Subh Magistrate, 'alkanagiri(P.W,8) Sub Inspegtor, Tathili(F.w.9)
Agsistant Sub Inspeetor(P.7.11) Khedar Fhan(P.7.13) Revenue
Tnsnector{l.W.14) Attender Suryanafayanaﬂp.ﬂ.l7) Arrack Vendor
(P.1.18) and tho Coffee hotel man{P.¥.28). The Circle Inspec-
tor I'alkenagiri hes been him bsating a drum in the shandy. The
accused himself admits to havo gone to the Police station to
be arrested. The fact the he was heating tha drw: in the shandy
and went to the Polica station to be arrested shous that he
had intended to take an active part in the affair and he is
the member of the roh. Although he has not assaulted any body

I would considor hin o heve taken an active part.
ACCUSED Ho.10 MITYAIAIRA CTASI OF VALTACUA.

Fe has heen identificd by the Coffee hotel Tan(P.7,28)
Arrack Vendor(l? \/.18), Attender of the Dstate(P.7,17), Hstate
Peon(P..13). These thres persons have the occasion to sse |
him oﬁforu. dls i3 nlgo identified by tho Sub Ins .3ctor, Kathilih
(P.W.9) Abdul Peer FYhan(P.7.10) Revenue Inspector{(T.v,14) and ° “
Miranjan Patnaik(l17.15) Forest Cuard(P.'%.30) and adhad Balaram
(P.7.31).  This accused mentions in his statomeit that he
was nrese nt at the shandy but ran awey on hearing the firing
sound and that be 2id no - go %o the Police station, - Reliable

PEvron
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Reliabhlo witneasos have reportod his prescnes in tk & POl};OStchON
and in tho mob. Thorefore it appesrs that ho 4“"&@}31‘01100

\d

station with th: meb. le, howievar, did not a Lsouﬁb@umgﬁhgpay.

USED No.1l TAICTAI BUUITA O SESIPICHRA SAULAGUITA
Ho has been identified by face by only tuo withossos na ricly
the Rovenue Imapoctor and the Jstato l'eon, Thadar Lhan. Tig admits
to have hoon at thoe abandy bub that he went away howme vhers thers
was goluol. Thader Than(P.i.13) states that he knows the village
the accused and knew hir heforc but cnlls anotlor 1an Laichan
and doos nob nare tiis aceusod. This accused also is notb roportod
to have assaultod any onz. I doubt his haying *soen identifisad by

"hadar ¥han. The ovidonca to preve his presenco is weak.

ACGUSED Wo.12. CHAITAN PUJARY 07 SAUAGUITA,

‘ZJ 1 o

Ho has bocn identified only hy the Revenue Inspector(l.H.14)

17

7a nas identificd also by Satrugno Larmate, Tixcise Peon(P.¥.25) who

TY

did no% identify hin on the parade. e mentions hors that ne wel
to the shandy but did not go to the Police station. _In the TLowur
sourt he says he went to court arrest(Zx-FFI/12). Obviously

he was present and a wember ofthe mob.

AGCUSED No.13. DIUFABANDFU PUJARI O SATTACTITA

ie.- has heen identifiazd by the Revenus IA;Q?CEOY(L. [.14) and
he Arrack Vendor(i'.7.18). Ho has hoen ramed hy the P.#.18. He
has also not assaulted any of t1 Police,porty. He admits to have

been to the shandy but denies to have coma to Police station.

ACCURED No.14, CUAIRA PUJART O 1 NTACTRE A .

He has bsen identified by th- Revenuo Inspsctor, lathili(F. Wi
Arrack Vendor(P.7.18) who names him and Dxcise Peon(P.W.25). The
Txcise peon has noh identified him befere the Corrittal Court but
had identified him in the parade. e admits #hint he went te the

s
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JAvsarao, identifies

“ir. Fa is also idoutifisd by the Axsistant 3ub Insiector, -athili

vid £k Dgvenun i :‘:f\,c‘?mr{i’. Jd4),. The acenser statoes that he

nerh Lo bhe shendy bub wept hone. O ary ig not iir ho sbps tlab

P84 ke lmown %0 hir. e naas tlis aceussd but i lic not

mow Lin hafora the occcurrenca. Tz ay. ars %0 lLave ualen an

ncbiva vard i the asszult and i identifiod by roliable witiiesass,
SR ETATT O SAEARIESEA (PAN2R ARG )

s Las hesn idontifisd by the Arrac’: T spdor( Lu.18) and
: L1 5 Meyanus Intector(7..14). Ty doniss e have loft his Touss.
12 Apas hot 9791 TO Mave assallued any ona.
WP i, TAGTIE A T BTUIIA O LUL U
T Lag YHaen identified hy bths Mevenue Ihrz’l,"'?O'i'.orr('f. i X4} and
Arract Tendor. To admits to lave pons ho Bho wia bo he arrssted.
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s al=p waa identified Yr only WEolDersons:
ard A Tevenus Insnsctor(i’./.14), fie stabes blab
0 nder hut not fone.borthe Policerstation. e ;
apor ones Thader shan calls biri Rmghunoth ané savs ks lknows BT
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. ACCUSED No.19. ARJUI' PUJARI O™ LULERU

Dharur jaya laik, Txcise Poon(P...26) identifies him as

his asseilant. He is also identified hy the Arrack Vandor ;
(P.\1.18) vho knows him and the Revenus Inspector(F.W.14).
Ile states that ke 2id nob go to the place of golrial but the
Prosecution svidence shows that he was present thero and also
took an active part.
ANCUSED To.20, SO0LA™U BMUIIA 07 LULERU.

I's has heen identified only by the Revenue Inspector and -
ke ohat he was at his house. The Revenue Inspector
&, 10t nera him. I would consider the svidence woeak te

prove his. presence at the rob.
ACCUSED No.21. SONYA BFUrTA OF LULRU

s has been identified by twmo persons, the Jstate Peon

anc. she Rovenus Inspecter(T ¥ .14). He denoses to have hesn at

his housc tha’t day. He bas not aszseulted any one. The Istate
peonl 2alls him Ieichan, <Jbviously tho identifisation by Jdn+lar

nm

ITan is defective. The svidonca of his presence is weak.

ACCR 333 Nos22 SOlE DO OF LULIRY |

The Assistant Suh Inspector, Iathili(P.¥.11), identifie
hilm as his agsailant. He is also identified by Khadar Kh-n(®

and the Revonue Insnactor(P.«.14). He states that he did not

loa)

ub Lacpector and Fhader Fhan whe Rnow him, He also apnesis

have taken an activs part.

ACCUSED No.23. POLATA " PATY O IALTACTUDA,

There is no doubt thon this man was present at the oceure

i

ce. The Sub Ingpactor of Venkatapalam(P'.W,1) Assistant Sub

5,6

Lisneetor(P.w.11) Police constable 273(P.¥.19)Fclics constabi-

R '.1fa

save hiﬂwmquse but I weuld acecept the evidence oi the Assistant
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conftﬂgf No0.292(P."7.24) and Jxcise Peon(P.W.27) havs recognized
hin as their agsnilants. e is nlso identified by (P°.W.9) Sub
Inspector of J:athili, Revenue Inspector(l’.7.14) liranjan Fatnaik
(P.7.15) B.3uryanarayena(l’.7.17) Sankarayya(l..7.18) radmanabha
Fanigrahi(P.7,28) Sobhasundara Patnaik(’.7.30) and ladhab Balaran
(P.7.31). In his sbateront he montions that he weont to the Police

station to court arrest. There 1s no dohbt that he was present and

was oncé of the active rimbers of the mob.
AGCUSED: No'. 24, BALARAL? BEGIITA OF THURAPALLT .

has heen identifisd by.ths Sub Inspector of lathili(F.J7.9)

Revenue Inspector(l.w.14) irvack Vendor(P.17.18) Coffee Stall Ksepsr

U

(P.W 28),Surynnarayp_a(P.T}17) ides t'fj him herc but not at ths Parade

and his identification is not accepted. The Sub Inspoctor of

lga )}

Vonkatapalari(P.W.1) s that he assaulted him. This accused
mentions that he went to the Police station to sourt arrest. Ile

was thorefore an active moenber and nragent at the rob.
ACCUSED No.25. BHITA BAIRAGI O° TUJANICUDA,

He is identified by the Assistant Sub Inspector, liathili(F.% 11)
Revenue Inspector(P.v.14) and Arrack Vendor(P.W.18). He also admits
8o have gone'to,court arrcst. He hes recoeivelthe injuries(vide medi-

oal certificate Zx-TT) He was therefore present as an active riember

of the nreb.

ACCUSTD No.26. DFAIURJAYO WAIV 07 BARILICUDA.

He has bsen identified by (P.7.14)Revenus Inspector, Arrack Verda
‘( 18) Coifee Hotel Ve vor(P.¥.28) and ladhab Balaram(P.7.31). Arrac!
Jendor (P.W.18) and P.7.28 have occasion to ses him at their business.
He was nlso identifisd by Suryanarayana(F.W.17) but did not identify
him before. I do no% accept this I’.7/'s evidence. I'is(accused's)
presenco vould ‘tharefore to he considered 48 in the mob. He did not

B b,
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not take any part in the assault. He statos that he went to the. -

shandy but did not go to the Police station. It camnot be accepted.
AQGUSTD No.27. SOVARU PAIY OF PITHATITULB

He hes been identified by tho Revenue Tnspector(i’.%:i14) and

Yot

the Arrack Vendor(P.W.18). He states that he did not luuvc 118

house nor is he reported to have as ssaultod any one.
4CGUSED No.28. GOPINATH PUJARI O SAITACUITA

B Chendrasekarom, P.C.1o.357(P.W.23 3) and lladhab Balaram
recognise hin as thoir assailants, Mo is also identified by iranjan
Patraik and the Rovenue Inspsctor. He states s that ho went to the
spancy but roturned from thers, There is QOtlqu to disbelieve the
story of assault and I would consider that he was prescnt and and

active member.
ACCUSED No.29. RAISING BN TA Ol TONAULIGU: T A

by: PLE.500) m §.Yerayana(P.V.20) as his

sl.

He is recognl
assedilant. Fe is also identifisd by the Sub Inspector, Tiathili-
(P.7.9) and the Revenue Inspactor(P.i.14). Ue adnits to have £ong
to court arrest. He is alsoinjured(vide Bx-1L medical certificate).

Mo wag an active morber and was present in ths mob. :
ACCUSED No.20. GURU \ OF THT; F8PUT.

B.Chendrasckaram, ¥.C.170,357(P.7.23) rocognisss him as the

wen who chased him, and Anpparao, T U.292(P.W.24) identifies him ar

_ assailant
his maxaukxk . Fe is also idenbified by (P.V.25)Satrugno Lampata,

" Dxcise meon, Sub V gistrate, talkenegivi(P.« ¢.8) and theRevenue
Inspector(P.i7.14). Heo statos that he was sbanding on the road
near the shondy and got injury. He gotb the gun-shot wound on both
tha thichs, Obviously he was very near tho firine es othorwiss he

L
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* e -could not have got tro wounds and it also shows that thi
cagault is nost prohkablo true. Ho was present, and 2n active

raemher
ACCUSED Mo .31 . MARASII(-! CUALAL Q7 BEJINMIGUDA.

The Sub Inspactor, 1athili(P.7.9) and B.Chendradekaren
(P.W.23) identified him as their ass nilent. He is identified
by also the Assistant Sub Inspector, Tathili(P.W.11) and tho
ircle Tnspoctor(P.¥.23). e adnits to have gons to the
Police station to court arrcst. Ie was certainly an active

membsy and proassnt there.
ACCTISED To.32.1USK0 PUJART Q7 BFAISTACGIAT.

T.5.Harayana, P.C.Mo.500(P.\. 20) identifies hin as his d
assailant. He is also identified by the Arrac k Vendor(P..18)
and “he Revenue Inspector(P...14). M3 admits to heve gone to

court arrost. He was an active rorber 6f the mob. He was also

injyred{vide Bx-TV).

ACOUSED Mo.33. BTALU DOMG OF TR LG i

Ty hes recoived the injuriss(vide nx-ril-liedical certificabe;
Ho heo hoen identified by only one witnaess(P. 7.18) Arrack Vendor.
ol

2
7

\irsalf states that hs wag on the road and pot pun-shot wound

1

In Lower court he said his wen®t to court arrest(Bx-}

riae w-p

BEN.
Thers is no evidence thot he assaulted any one. It is certain

th-t he was nsar the mov,

AGOUSD No.34. QULU C0UD 0F KUPILIGUDA.

=t
sy

ig identified hy the Sub Inspoctor, tabn LR 2

Revanue Inspsetor(P.1,14) and the Aprack Vendor(P.wW.18). Is
admits to hnve gore e court arresb. fe bas been injured

(vilde Heddcal cerbifissle 2z-7R) e is ariously an ‘actiss

mombar of the meh.

o @
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ACCUSED Mo ,35. FOSA I'ADIA' I @7 XOLAZIPALLI.

7

s is identified by the Revoenue Inspoctor(P.W .14) and tho
attonder(P.7.17). Fc admits to havo gono to th: shandy to preach =
non-payment of texes. He has gone to the Police station mnd on

$he way ho states he got gun-shot wound. Tle got injury {vide

lledical certificate IMY) He had tuwo gunshot weunds. ile has been

naar the place of occurrence and obviously an active membor. In

Lover court he d”ld he woent to court arrest.

SR €

ACOUSED No.36. HATI AN FOTYA OF ATALCGUDA.

He has bsen idontified by T.8.rarayana, constahle(P.W.20)
anc ¥.Anpareo, P.C.1%0.292(P.W.24) ns their assailents. Te admits
to kave gone to the th-pa for hoing arrested. He got also an injury
(B%-PP) Ohviously he was one of the active membors of the mob He

is n2lso identified by the Revenus Inapoctor{P,Wﬁid)g

.

ACCQUSED Wo.27. SOVARU BHUIFTA OF MANJURIGUDA.

2 has boen identified by the Revenue Insoector, and the
irrack Vendor(P.7.18). il admits to have gone to ths tiana to be
arrosted. He hag also roceived an injury (vids,ifedical cortificate

Px-T). Ve was an active nembor of tho mob.
ACCUSED Ko.28. BATIRAII CUAIDAL OF ANBAGUMA.

Tle has heen identified by the Revenus Inspector(P.W.14) and
K. Apnaras, constab¥e .292(P.W.24) ﬂ% his assailants. UHe mentions
*hat he went to the shandy and on the way he was assaulted by the
police constables. Hs lad injuries(vide lfedical certificate Ex-QQ

all lathi infuriss). Iiz appears to have been an active member of

414
IR

ae mob.
LOMEsED N, 50 KOEDISTA. JHORTA OT'KYANG.

fkanu), P (.272(R, o .19) ¥xcise Peon(Dl. 4.25) and Sarvarac
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ATV°rﬂo(P 29)‘dbﬂﬁlf103 him o8 their assailants. He also

had injurios(vida madical cortificate Lix-YY all injuries caused
by lathis). %o was alsp idontified by tho Sub Inspector Mathili
(P.7.9) Assistant Sub Inspsctor, Iinthili(P.V.11) Revanus Inspec-
tor (7.7, 14)iran jan Patnail(P.7,15)Arrack Vondor(1'.W.18) and

the Coffee Hotel Iseper(F.W.28). le states that Le went to

the shandy and he was behind the accused. want eway when he

heard firingz. Obviously he was an active member of the mob.
ACCUSED NNo,40.50177AST B4 O UDAVARIRI

ixcise Peon(P.7.27) identifics hiv as his asgnilant. W

. i

()

wng clso identified by the Arrack Vendor(P.7.18) and the
Revenue Inspector(P.wW.14). FHe states that he went 4o the shandy

£5 preach non-payrient of toxes with cangress veonlo hut were

2
7

ssoulted by polica and wers chased by the Sub Insyector. F

states that he did not go n ar the Police station. e has been

HE

an active memhor in vreaching non--Hagyment of tniu%, ste., and

"J

—

2.

<

is probahlse that he ueJt to tie Police station and was assaulte

as denosed. He was an active member and was present in the mob.

ACCUSED Mo .41, CALAATTANT OF SARIGIGUDA.

Hq has heon identified by the Arreck Vendor(1'.7.18) and the
Revonue Insnector(P.V.14). UYe hed injuries(vide Bx-13¢aused by
lathis). He states that he was only present in the shandy but
never went to ths Police station.But his injuries would show

that he wag prosent there. It is not reported thrt he assaulted

an's one. Bub

th ]{ Of tﬂu

> fact he rec:ived injuries shows Lo was in the
L]
157

H’:

igh

ACCUSED llo.42. BUDUIU 4R OT UUAYAGIRI

Re hos besn ddentificd hy the Sub lagistrate, alkanagira
(F.J.B) and ©.C.10.273(F.v.19) as their assailants. He is ni%o
identificd by the Assistont Sub Inspector, Hathili(P.W.11) Arrack
Vendor(P.'.15) . Co: Toe Totel Voupur identifies him here but nothe.

12T L,
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se. 1 em not accepbing his identification. ~ihe:

no-vhors-slse.,
accusad shates that he with the congress veople went o tha Police
station and he laft the place when th 3 firing started. There
is noshing to disbelicve tho staterant oo the lagistrate.
TT~ ~ A E % (e Ay TESY L ‘_] PSP il IR TR
o anosars to have besn presont biaere and an actlVe HCHDEE.
COUSID NG 45, SOWARATID BIULITA O UDAVARIRL.
the

shdeilistfin wiie

4 5o the Rovenue Inspecior(P.w.14)

J
\

+ 18). Fe states that he proached non-payr

taxas ond bhet o gtarted to Polico stotion. He heard firing

e is nos roportsd to Levs ssssulbod anmy ons.

ANCTSED To.44, ITESITA CTIFURA BE330I 0r UDAYAGIRI

The Vagistrate identifies him s his assailent. ©s is

Wl pet
o idanbified by the Subd Inspeotorﬁﬁathili(l.ﬂ,gﬁ Ahdul

<L

P-ger han(P.i.10) Revenue Inspechor(F.1W.14) B.Surye

{ ey ool Tondor{,:.18) and Jeffes hotel lecper (P 2g) s Inseae
gons to the Police atation. Bub this

: i, S RO Y o e Il e
atatenen: he denlas to have

anvnot e accepbahle im visw of the ralinble evidsnce. He was

an sebive merber in the moh.

ACOUSEY W0, 45, 301 ARATT BRGITA O VADTUATAPALLL.

4 .

The Sub Inspector, Valav

(B.00.28) identify kim as thoelr assall

. LT

bv the Sub lagistrate, ﬂalkanagiri, sun Inspoctor, Mathiil,

Inspsctor. Miranjon Pa Y“lk( i.16) Suryanarayana Patnaiv L e

ok Vendor(P.».18). The Divisional Ing >eubor(1.3.$o

Avy
\ v (6

(]
Sundara Pasnaik(i .W.39) and lfadhab Balorem(P.W.31). Ho staves

e touly wend te tlie shancy. Obvicnsly he was an echbiv

vl

npasant et tite Peiica ehahilan,
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ACCUST Uo.40 SAIT 0301 ARG I'ATIO 00 ATALCUMA

Ho has he-sn identified by the Sub I'=gistrate, lalk kenaglrl
(P.{.8) Sub Inspsctor, Hathali(P,.V.9) Firia Tharmanna (P14, 16)
and Coffso fotel Kasper(l'.7.28) Suryanarcyena(P.J.17) and
Hiranjan Patnaik(P.7.15) also identify hir both hers ond at the
narade hut ndt at the Cormittal Court. Fe admits to have gone

-

to Polics station to court arrcst. Sarvarao(P.W.29) rocognises him
as his assailant. Fe was nresent and an active member of the

roh.

AGCUSED No.47. ITART PUJARI O ATALAGUDA.

Ho is identified by 3arvareo{P.¥.29) as his assailant.

liadhab Balarrm(P.W.31) and the Sub ilbgistrate identified him xkx¥
at the place. In Yhis statement hs mentions that he went to

1,

the shandy bnly but left therafrom. This cennot he accspted.

T

He apnears to have been an active riember of the mob.
ACQUSED No.48, TONGARAJ -IATY 0™ CHAPAJHORAL,

He is identified by tho Sub Inswector, l'athili ~nd the
Keovenue Inspsctor(l,.+4,14), Assistent Sub Inspactor(P. e
3 AT Y St )

identified him hers but not anyvwhercelse. o states that he was

irmlicated falsaly. Tle has not agsaulted any ons.

AGCUSED No.49. BIFAGA VAT 0F TOTFAPALLI.
He is idontifisd by the Revenus Inspector(P.V.14) and
Suryanarayane Patnaik(P.7.17). I denies to have left his

house. He iz alsv roported not 40 have assaulted any one.

ACCIBED Ho.50. BALJ‘F:E' RUVTA QF BHAUSTAGHAT A 24 YIAR

He bas been identified by the Sub Inspector, lathili(F.W.9:
Revenue Inspuctof(? .14) end the Arrack Vendor(P.W.18).and
also by K.Ramamurty. Ths Sub Insp ctor of Venkatepalam(P.W.1)
recognises him as his assailant. Obviously he was present and

. Al D ok



-

."/,

and an active vioEbor.
ACUS3D Yo .51. CUTU "AIRO OF RAVGAVADA.

o ip identdfisd by ti Suh Inspector of Tthil (R G
and the Agsigtant Sub Inspgctor, TathililP.W 11). U admits
to have gons bo tho shandy bub donies to haye goho to Policd

station. He hog nob reported to 1avo agsaultsed any one.

ACCUSED Ho.52. TALATURA ARJUIC 07 RBAIMHARAPANCALL.
¢

ms s identified by t1e Sub Inspoctor, 1athili(B..9)
and P.C.ﬁo.557(r,ﬁ.25). s denies to have gond out of his

houss at Al R hes notb agsnultod any one .=

ACCU3ED o .53. MARASTIICH DURY A QO VO"‘&VU”TA.

o is idenbtified hy the Sub Inspactor, Iathili(?.ﬁ.?)
and P.0.No.292(P, 0z). T also denios to nowe left hils

house. e has noo assqultnd any ons.
ACCUSED Mo .54. 10T TRA BENGH TADUAT O T ULICUDA.

Ho is identificd DY the Divisional Inagagtor(P.W.BD)
and B.Chondrasekarmn,'P.C.Fo.BD?(P.U.ZB). e admits that
he was coming o the Police station but on the way he hsord

goirol and 1eft. He has also not assaulted ony OG-

As the identific” tion in this court was corroborated
with the proceedings of Test 1dﬁﬂt1flclt10n-oV»the Védical
Officer it 1s necessary. to see hov the Test 1dennlflc“tlon

a8 held{

The Hedical Officer rmentions that 61 ‘'suspeats (including
accused) wers riixed with 100 persons of gimilar appearance

and hebibs similarly drassed. The acoused who had injuries

REEEOL
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1n3urloo covbr\d thoir b-ndeges with cloths so that they could
not be identifisd rerely becausc of 1n3ur3~~.‘ The witnesses came
one by one.. The place vhere witnessos: wore kopt and identifiedtion
was hold was scparate and not visible from sach other. The position
of suspects was changed after oach identification. There was no

chance of collusion or fowlplay.

The accused wers identified by face. They were not namsd. No
Sugpestion has Dbeen made impeaching the test identification. The

¢hary 1s 4x-DDD.

In all the identifioatioa svidancs itentioned agalnst cach
wecuzced, the identification hns hoen consistunt at the taree
places, Test Favede, Cormittal Court and here. It was put to
Ihadar Khan in CUUSS exarmination tﬁat he did not identify certain
persons. But he has actually identified them as appoars from
0 0

The result of the identification is as Beldow:--

Accused Lakhan (1) Balaram(2), Arjun Naik of Tentuligum 12.(3)
Arjun Kaik of Udayngiri(8) Somaru Naik of Nuaguda(5) Bhima Naik of
¥aliaguda(7) Jagarnath lzik (8) Udainath 0di(9) Bhalu Bhwiia(15)
Arjun Pujari of Luleru(19) Sonu Domb (22) Podolam Naik(23) Balaram

humia(24) Gopinﬂ'h Pujari{28) Bansing Bhumia(29) Guru Kotia(30)

of Timpspub, Narasinga Challan(31) Fesno Pujari(32) Hatiram Yotia
i L50) J

of htalguda(36) Hatiram Chandal(38) Iondisonna Jhoria(39) Sonyasi

Bhwnia(éo} Budhu "umar of Udayasiri(@Z)Kiishﬂn‘Chandra Bissoi(44)

Somarath Bhumia of Karta 1&n°111 45) Sanosomaro Nailk §f Atl aguda(46)

Ysri Pujari(47) Balaran Bhumia of Bansiaghat(50) werc present at

the mob who atbacked at the police station. Udainath 0di was

drummer‘at shandy. The others assaulted the Prosecution witnesses

in spite of their having heen asled to disperse. By their actions
‘ P (e




_enere. They rust have been in the thick of the fight

e _.40_ " ‘?1/ —

actions they show that they had the. sene corraon object viz

to overawe the public sorvents and comriit mischlnf and assault.

Of some of thom had injuries frort gunshot and some stated they

went to court arrest. Actually no onc courted arrest but took

.

steps in consequence of which certain events hanoened at the

s S St

1

meeting.  These persons actively supnorted Lakhan and intended

%o support him. I am satisfied that thers had dgfinitely taken

pert and formed the unlayful assembly.

Besides them the following also had received gunshobxmmn
injuries. Accused 25 Bhika Bairagi, (Ex-TT- Medieal certificate)
3halu Domb 53(vide Dx-W) Guru Goud(?o,54)(Vlde Bx-RR)osomadakami

|
NG

0.25(vide Ex-NT) No.37 Somaru Bhuaia(vide Zx-No.VV) One l:angala
dadekani No.41 had lathi injuries(vide Tx-117) which he says were
£iven by the police. Thsse corroborate the eﬁidance of eyewitncsses
who saw them theve. Of these Accused Ho.25, No.34, No.37 stated
that thoy wert to thand to court arrest. No.33 stated that he

z¢t injury on ths road vhile in Lower court he said hs wen
court arrest, and No.41 said he only went to shandy. These 6 per-

sors wers identified and their injuries ho” they were present

“der them also to have beon achive memberg of the roh,

Besides these Accused No.17 Raghunath Bhﬁmia of Lwaru
steted he went to court arrest. He was rob injured nor dil he
himself assatlt. But he has beon a supporier of Lakhan. [k was
present at the mob »t the thana, As a supporter of Lakhern his

49 4%

object was the game ac that of the mob.

Accused No.14 Chandro Pujari pleads not guilty. de admits
to have gone to the Polics station but he was behind, In the

Lower Ceurt e s~ys he went to court arrest. e must have beer
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LU Y=Y} s S AsaheT 01 LUJ unlasiful assembly. He was idontifised by

Arra k V“ndor(l 7.18) and Bxcise Doon(P.W.25) whose evidence is
not lMDuwC“ 6 Tho Revenue Inapoctor also sow hiri. Hig preschce

ot rob at pollcc station mey be considersd as proved.

Accused ﬂo.6,10,11,12,13,18,26,45,51 atatod that they only

wonb to tho shandy but did not go to ths Polico statiod ot all,
No.54 stated he was coming to ths 1athili bubt went away on hearing

golmal . In Lover court Mo.12 Chaitan Pujari admits to-have gone Lo

court arrest.

Accused llo.6 Vendu lailk, No.10 Wityananda Gahsi have heen
<sen ob the mob ot Police stotion by a numbsr of Persons. Accused
0.6 by scven of the Prossccution witncsses and No.1Q by ten of
the witnesses. Thore could be no chanca of a nistake. Thoy wers
ohviously nrecent thers. la. 51. Curu Noiko is scen by the Sub
Inspector and ssistant Sub Inspector at Police station in the
mob. No.B4 is seen bythe Divisional Inspactor in the mob. These

four have therefore heen in the mobh.

Accused No.26 hanur jayo Waiko has poon identified by the
Goffue Hotel Keeper and iladhab Badaram as well as thae Arrack

Vendor. I sonsider his presence in the meh provad.

Accused Mo.11,13,18 and 43 are identified by two persons

oach while accussd 170.12 Chaitan Pujari of Tuleru is identified by
only Revenus Inspector. Accused No.18 is identified by Revenue
Inspector as well as P.i.13 Fhedar itan bubt hadar Than calls him
Racgaunath Bhunia %hich he is not. Xhadar Than clairs to know him.
Thadar han also does not nams icoused Wo.1l Laichan Bhumia bub
calls accused 21 as Laichen which is obviously accused No. 14.. - Hene
his identification of these two ncoused is not proper. AS only

one witness hag identifisd accused, 18, and accused 11, and 2ven

P.b.0.
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oven that witness, the Rovenuo Tngpactor has. recognised them

only by face axlong so any, 1 do not aceept that they were
present the o. It is unsafoe ‘to dopend upon the solitary
memory of ons witness aspocially when he rocognises only by
fage. hecused No.12 adiaits in Lower court to have gone to

court arrest. Hence I consider he was present in the rob.

hecused Ho.17 Deenabandhu Pujari and lo.4% Somanath
Bhumin of Udayagiri ~re idantified by Revenus Inspsctor: and
Yanarayya, Arrack Vendor the 1atter naning thern, 1 consider
the identificotion 1s propor apecinlly as it is carroborated
by the Test Identification. "1 oonsider Desnahandhu and o)
4% Sormnath of Udnigiri as present nor anly at shandy as they
snid bub at the moh at police stotion with lathis as risntionad

by the witnesses.

The rerinining accused ﬁo.16,20521927,48549,52 andeH3

deny to have left thelr homes.

hecused Mo ,20 Sombaru Bhumia of Luleru is identifiecd only
by the Revenuo Inspector. Accused ﬁo.Zl.Sony& Bhumin is
nointed out by hadar han who calls him lalchan bhelonging
to Sonya Bhumia's villags. Ho is hinself Sonya Bhurin. Khadar
Than o¥viously does nob now hir. His identification would
he improper. Only the Revenue Inspactor has recognised him
ﬁf face. I consider it unsafe to acceph his solitary testi-

21

mony and I do nov accept troge accused to have becn present.

Accused 1lo.16 Bagna Pujari ands lio.27 Sorharu laik of
Pithathumb have been identified here and at the parade by
Kovenue Inspsctor and Sankarayya(P.7.18).. Thoro is nothing
to show thaot the identificabion is impreper. They wiers 9OV

ly in the mob.
Riboe
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~Accused o .48 Yangnraj Vaik is identified by the Sub-

Inspcctor,ﬁathilis as well as Revenue Inspoctor hoth here ond

~

o

at the parade. This agpin can be accepted. Accused o .4
Bhaga Naik 18 identified by Revenuc Inspector and Suryanarayono

his atbtender hoth ~t test and here. This again is not irmeached

Accused No.52 Kalakura Arjun and Yo.53 larasing Dhurva heve
been identified by the Sub Inspector, liathili and consiable
Chendrasekaram(P.7.23) both here and at the test. There 1s
no renson to yeject thelr stotoment. I accepb that they uere

also present.

.

I consider that Accused 1l0.16,27,48,49,52 and 53 were pro-
sent. They were with lathies among the mob at Police station

ag deposed by witnesses. 1 find that accused No.11,18,20,and

21 were not proved satisfactorily, to have been nresent.

Surring, up accused No,1,2;3,4,5,7,8,9515,17,19,22925,24,25
28,29,5@,51,32755,54,55,36,37558,59;40,41944,45,46,47 and 50
were present and themselves assaulted or received injuries or

did active part by druming (accused No.9).

I find also thnt the following were present in the mob.
They were not injurcd nor are they reported to have assaulted
accused No.6910512,13,14s16,26,27,45,48,49,51,52,55 and 54. Not
less than two witnesses have socell thom at the mob. No.12 admits
to have been thers. All of them were armed with heavy lathies
according to the Prosecution. Their presence was an GNCOUrage—
ment to the whole of the roh., Being present with them during th

+

occurrence would show that they were also having the same comr

object. They were all an unlowful assembly. Both these grotps

(50 men) were of the mnlawful asserthly.

R0k
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It is in evidence thay violnes andgcriminal force was used
in prosgewbion eof tho cormon objeet viz., to ovsraye the pudlic
sorvants =ad to cormit mischief and assauvlt. I, tnerufore, con-
sider thet vielence having been used, every rorher of the unlow-
ful assombly wew gnilty of rioting. The above fifty accused

would thorefore bo guilty under section 147 Indian Penal Cede.

The next question is as to whother they would be guilty
under scction 302 read with 149 I.P.C. They 2ll had lathis. They
211 continued to be in ths mob. Some of them actually assaulted.
They they ceme to use forée against the police party who also
had 1athdos they shguld know that a $ight would ensue and deatn
would be likely to bBe caused. Sueh denth would be murder. &very
one of the party whe had lathies rust have known that murder would
ve likely to be cormitted in prosecubion of their common object Viz..

to overawe the public and to cormit mischigf and esscult.

The accused some of thom stabed that they went tlLere to
court arrmst. But the actual action of the mob appears to have
tasn to assault the officers. None of the accused offered themsel-

ves to by arrested on 21-8-42 and in fact nona wers errested.
ilence this plea cannot bo accopted. Some of the other eccused
montioned thsy were not at the nlace at all, nor that they were
present and had any other comon object. Such being the case
1 consider thet evory one of those fifty present who according
1o the Prosecution had lathies had the corrion object aforesaid
and knew that mirder was likely to be cormitted. It was also
mtatad by witness No.10 thet tho T8 said. they would kill
Coverument Qervantu. e anid that the rob said 'Pujo’ (Ylll)
Although it cannot be said u“ﬁt the coprion object was o Je it
it can be said thab the cormon object was to haat and from the

rind of lathios. used it ceuld be anid that they krew thnat Gt
y

P.t.o.
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\ mirder was likely to happen in prosecution of thot cormon object.

s therefore, consider, of all the fifty members of the unlazful
assombly present with lathics except Lakha accused Ho.l the
remeining forty nine persons including Balaran Pujari Accus s
Yo.2 are guilty of section 302 (laurder) read with section 149

Indian Penal Code
CTIARGS UNDER RULS 35/121 DREIGICS OF TI'DI4 RULDS

i The next charge is under rule 35 rend with 121 of Defence
of India Rules. The of fander would ba guilty under Rule 39
.1f he p°d approached or was in the neighbourhood of building used

TOY +n\ 2Urposs 01 Goverment with intent to cause damage to 10

In this case the intention of the mob is proved by the
spsech of Accused No.#, who said that the Police station shall
be burnt. The cries of the mob at Police station was that they
will burn the Police station. On being obstructed by the offi-
cers thev said "the huilding vas constructed by us. Ve W i1l burn
it". In dddition one of the mob tried to set fire. to Police
station to burn it but was hhot dead by Sub Inspsctor, llathili

z

(vide his depogition).

V1deﬂco was also given of the dying Aeclaration of 2 of the
rioh Or juan Poka and u?1<51n“ Dorah., It is Bz-D and . Both men-
~tion "On Friday =s held o meeting at shendy and proceeded 0
loot and set fire to Folico stpnlon———l heat Goverorent official
I received gunshot wound 1n ry ~hdomen’ It was argued thab
thi: was not admissible under section 32 Zvidence Act as the
cause of death of deponnent was not at issue. The death of
these persons are relevant facts in the case. Besides T e
hard been alive this statament vould have been used as confegsion
afninst them, As they do not directly implicate co-acoueed tha
valuoe agninst the others is very little.

" ?.t.o.
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P.7.14 Revenue Inspsctor also pmentions that he R rian

sobting firs and Sub Inspoctor shot him dead. P.W.23 Chundra—
sekaran seid several of the mob had entored cormound. The ovi=
derce shows that a definite act was dane by the mob to met the
Polico gtrbion te damnge it. Therefore it could not he said that
this offence haa not passod the prcparatlon stage. It had paséed
further beyond. If it has not comple stod it was not the fault
of tho accused. They were stopped by factors hayond their control,
The wob persisted in pushing that they left but 'when they wers
driven awey Wy firing. I, therofore, consider thet they had
wpproached the Police station with intont to damage it. Ths
Palice station was Covernment property. 411 the pob were there
fore liabls uhder this section. +The accused who have been
identified would therefore be guilty under this rule, of aporoacii-
ing the Police stotion, a Governmont property, with intent tg

damage 1t.

The ~s3°1t of the trial is that I find Takhen Naik accused
.1 guilvy of muﬂdwr»bv intonbionally causing the death of (G
Ramayya under section 302 TnBian Penal Code and convict hin of
the same: cons 1Fur1nﬂ the circuastances of the case I cansider
that the oxtreme penalty should be awarded. I sentence him to
be hanged by the neck till he ‘b dead. This sontence is subject

to confirmation by the Hon'ble High Court.
=

He is also found guilty undersecbion 147 1 sRuC.Lfor riobites
and under Rule 38/5 of Defence of India Rules for delivering
prejudicial speech(BEx-C) and for approaching the Police station
with intent to damage it under rule 35 of the Defence of Irdia
Rules. I convict him of the above offences (147 I;?.C. Rule A3/ &
and 55’Defance of India Rules) but no separate sentence is passew

12 1 6h
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I find thet the following forty-nine accused wers members
of the wn-lawful asserbly with Lakhan. Thoy are accused Mo.2
Balaram Pujari, lo.3. Arjunovﬂaiko of Tentuligwme, HNo.4.Arjuno
Naik 6f Udayagiri, lo.D.Sombaru Maik of Huaguda, No.6.¥endu
Waik, Wo.7Bhima Haiko, Mo.8.Jagannath Uail, Uoﬂ9,'Udaindth 0di
No.10.lityananda Ghasi, No.12.Chaitan Pujari, 13.Deznabandhu Pujari
14 .Chandre Pujari, 15, Bula Bhumia, 16,Bagna Pujari 17 .Raghunath
Bhunic,i9Arjuno Pujeri of Luleru 22.Sonu Domb of Lugeru, 23.Pada-
lam Maik 24.Balaram Bhumia 6T Termurapalli 25.Bhike Bairdgi 26.
Dhanurjayo laiko, 27.Sombaru Maike of Pithathumb, 28.Gopianth
Pujari of Sonnagurmn, 29 Bansingh Bhumia of Tentuligufwea,30.3uru
Yotia of Timpsput, 31.Narasing ghallan of Bhajiniguda, 32 Rt
Pujari,33,Bhalu Domb of Tentuligurra,34.Guru Goude of Kupilizuda
35.%osa lMadkami,36.Hatiram Kotia of Atalguda,w37.80maru Bhumis.
of lonjuruguda, 38.Hatiram Bhamdal of Amboguda; 39 . londisunna
Johoria, 40.Sonyasi Bhumia of Udaya%iri, 41 lVengala iladakami 42, |
44 Vrishiiachondre Bissol,4) . Somanatha Bhumis
Budhu “umar 4%. Somanath Bhumia of Yartenapally,46. SIS SohAr Naik
A7 Hori Pujari 48, longaraja Naik 49.Bhaga MWoik of Kotapplli. 50
Balaram Bhumia of Lansiaghat H1.Guru Naiko of Rangavade, 52.Yalakora

G )

Arjuna, B3.Harasing Dhurva of Kottametba, 54. Metiramsingh adkami.

These forty-nine psrsons are found by me guilty of rieting

- under section 147 I.P.C., and of murder under section 302 I.P.C.
read with section 149 #d%.Indian Penal Code. I find them also
guiity under Rule 35 of the Dofence of India Rules for approsciing

tha Police station with intent to damage it.

.

1 convict them under section 302 I.P.C. of murder rsad with
section 149 I.P 0. As they arnsar to have been ignorant persons
mislead by Lakhan Naik accused Ho.l, I do not award the oxtrons

conalty but award them each tiensportation for 1ife.

P.t.0.
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T convict them under section 147 Indian Penal Code for

rioting and sentence them to 2(Two) years Rigorous Imprisonment

each.

I convict theras under Rule 35 of the Defence of India Rules

and sentence them to Rigosour imprisonment for seven years(7)

All the sontences will run concurrently.

I find Accused lo.11 Laichan Bhumia, lo.18 Arjuno Bhumia

of Luleru llo.20

Sorbaru Bhumia of Luleru and No.21 Sonya Bhumia

of Lularu have not been satisfactorily proved to have been pre-

offerces. They

unless they are

Dictated by me and pronouncad in the open court this 13th

cay of MNovember

at the Police station. TI,'therefore,tconsider
versons had not cormitted any of the ahove
are acquitted and directed to be set at liberiy,

required for any other charge.
4

1942.

3d.V.Ramanathan
13-11-42,

Aditional 3essions Judge,X orapht.

Certified that this iudgment hag baen typed to my dictation

and has bean corrected by me.

i;h?gﬁﬁf¥:~~1
AVSAB-11, VK

Sd.V.Ramanathan,
ilg bl
Additional Sessions Judge,
Horaput. i

/ True copy/

d : /"""’j
) I h_l\ A Q’ /! \,-(,\,.’{ Tf AN
ADPITIONAL, S33STONS JUDRE

TORAPUT,




LIST OF \JITI738S08. JAUTIND FOR_PRONCUTION.

1. Sri K.Ramanurty, Sub Inspector of Police, Venkatapalais P.S.

2. Jr, J.Binghar, Surgeeht ilnjor, Reserve, Koraput.

3. R.¥ Patra, Police constable 110.201 of Liathili Police station.

4. Sri Gagan Chandra Das, Sub Inspector of Police, Jeypore P.3.

Narasingo Pujari of Dordaguda.

. anayi Thola Lhan of lathili.

. Hydar Baig, Contractor, l'athili. .

My, lahamrad [ujibur Rahman, Taluk I'agistrate, Halknna%iré.n
L8

D3O

«

9. Sri M.Jagannaikulu Dor?, Sub Inspector of Police, I‘athi
10.4Abdul Peer Itan of lathili. \
11.8ri G.C .Jerna, Asst.Sub Insvector of Police, liathili P.S.
%Z.Qy.P.anachendra R;moi Sub-Asst . Surgeon, Jathili,
13.IThadar Than of iathili.
i%.Sri @.V.Narasim?amf Revgnge Inspector, Jeyaore istate.
15.Viranjan Patnaik of lathili,
16.Virla Tharmanna of llathili. : o
7.B.gur anarayans, Patnaik of Chedanngs now ot Mathili,
. Sankarayya of Iathili
O;Q.C.;ahmn{y, P C.”ﬁ.Z?% now attKoraput.
20.7.8.Nerayana, P.C.No.B300 now at Loraput
- . : . - - L 4 . ‘. Al c’ ’_:_ v v & 2 th .
El.glnabandhu Dfra, P.g.go.oa_of Mathili P.S.

Z.Raghw Bhuis P.C.No.138 of l'alkanagiri.
gg.g, hendrase%araq Pég.ﬁo.557tof inTkanagiri P.S.

1 K. Apparao, P.C.V0.292 now at Horapub.
gg.%gtrughano %amnatn, Excésa peon, lathili

.Dhanur joyo l~ilko =do-

27 Bontharu 3adai, S To Lol
28.Padranabha Panigrahi, of lathili.
29.P.Sarva Reo, Corpounder, lfathili. o0 gt
ég.Sa??aboundir Patn?lk, foresu Gurrd, Jeypore Gstate of liathili.
21 .lindhabo Balaranm of liathili, e
$2.Raju Pradhani, Veterinary Stockman, Mathili. 4
égvSrl B.3.Nanda, Circle Inapector of Police, lialkaragiri
Wl ,
LIST OF WITIMESIS NXAMILTD FOR DEFEICH

TRl

LIS OFERAESR T RTESRRl I o PROSEMIRTON

e e
O

Lx-AM Signature of Harasingo Pujari(F.W.5) on the searci list
7

Tor vapers rarked X1 to X9.

Bx-B1l 8ignoture of Marasingo Pujari(P.7.5) on the search list

for paper riarked ¥-10(marked Dx-1i

nx-C1 Dighavure of 'r. I luyibur Relwan,Zalink iead sorg sy lalis
nagiri(Pe+/.8) on the notes prsep-red by the Division=l
Inspector, Ialkanagiri.

: . CAeN :
Ex-D Qy}ng declaration of Arjun Iwtwa recorded by Lriil.lujibu:
~ Ralry It Vagistrate(F.W v :
_ Raknan, Taluk Megistrate(FiW8)L \vy, (i anear & o
: x - : : et B
Ix-E dying declaration of liarasing Domb recorded by Midl.iL.l%,
Rolfiman, Taluk Uapistrate,lalkanagiri(F.1.8).¢
Ex-F Inquest remort of G.Ramayya, Porsst Cuard.

Paoron



Bx-I
Tx-1
nx-P

Hx-02
1:.‘&3{ o Ll

Bx-Q

ey
FUD G

x-S

ey, s
Pl
WA

hx-U
Ex-V
Bx-W
Bx-Y
EX—Z
Dz-AA
Bx-388
Px-CC
Ex-0D

T

mn
X = imiu

’DT"

l‘

halele

Tx-tH

~ =50~ ~ Lt C/ S - ,
Inquest Report of B.C.llaik Saomara.
Incuest Rmppx Report of Linga Bhumia.
Inguest Report of Jlokulo iadkaiil

Inguest Report of I'arsingo Badana

Seizure list for the hat t and 16 lmtn%sgx 0.1,IT & V to

Seizure list for the loaflat marked %-10.

F.I.R. of Sub Insmector gri 17.Jrgannaikulu Dora of iathili
recordod by hin.
Plan of secene of offance

Signoture of Abdul Pesr Ihan on the notas prepared by
the Dvl.Inspector, iallenegirl.

-do- on_seizure list(Sx~L)for the hat and lathis
(17,041, 17 &F toikla

Tostrorten cortificate o £ G.Rarmyya

Tnjury certificate of Tr.ld.lujibru Rahamon, Takuk

Tegistrate, Talk-magiri ¢ pog )

~do- ~de- of ori B8, pﬂ%s UVl.ln%vochr Lialkanagiri

#do- ~do- of Sri T.Jngamnnlkulu Dora, 5. % Polé%cn:_j i1l
S

~do- -do-of Sri TV Remarurty, S.1. POlJCO,«vDJ“L;QL“?H(? W
-go-of irl 4.0.lichenabi, P.W.70.Section Officer, Govinda~
—do—BflS%i P.Sarverao, Corpounder Mahih 3

Tnjury cortificate of Sri G.C.Jenna, A.9.1.Police.liathils
~do- of E.Apparao P.C.170.292 of Vathili(P.W.24).

_do-of T.3.Varayana,l.C.Mo.500(P. 3,200

-do- of D.C.lwe: P.G.Yo.273(P.¥.19)

_do- of B.Chendrasekaran P.C.10 857(P.1 25

ie)

~do- of Sri Raju Pradhani, VTaterinary Stockmen, Jiathils
-do-of Satrughuno Larbate, Tixcise Peon

~do-Juboraj Singh, ﬂxcise paonj

~-do- of Sobhasundax Patnaili,Torest Guaz

-co-of "ﬁﬁﬁnr than, Revenue %mxpxckmx?eon,Jeypnre Estat
-dorof Marsing Domb.

—do- of Curn Kohia(accused o.30)

P.t.o.
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Y btk - ‘ \..' e, a :
Dx-LL 7 Thjury certificate of Bansing Bhur iia (accqud.L».ZQ)
nyadll =do- of Vadkami Tangela(nccused llo.41)

sdan T L

Bx-IT  -do- of Hosa Uadkearid (nocused Ho.35)

Ly-PP  -do- af Mabiraw Kotin(iccused‘ﬂo.56)

Tx-00 ~-do- of Hatiranm Chandnl (nccused Noh38)

Tw-RR  ~do- of CGuru foud (accused lio.34)

w33 ~do=of Bhimad l'aik(nocused 1'0.7)

nz-TT -do-af Bhiko Bairagi(rccused 'o.25)

wvJU  -do-of Samaru Bhurnia(accused Wo0.37)
x-VV -do-Tusun Pujﬂfi(&ccuned o.32)

=i =do~. of Bhalu Doriy(necusad o, 33)

-, vy -do-af ondisunns Jhoric(nccused 110.%9)

PR 3
P27  -do- of >orV~ 1 Bhurain(accused 110.40)

™

me-AAL  -do- of Marasing Cha 11a(accused Nu.31)

7w-B38 -do- of Lakhan aik(accused 10.1)

A%x-00C . =do- of Arjun MNeik of Tirisput.

-0l Signature of Dr.¥.Rerachendrarao (PM.12) oniBz-5,
) -do- cn H¥x-D

Nx-Gl ~do- on x-&

Hx=Jd ~do- on nx-J

bz il ~do- on S¥-I

Lx-C3 _do- on tlie nots prepared by the Dvl.Ins spector,lil

Dx-DD  Procesdings of the Identification Parads held by P.7.12
(Dr.1'.Ranchendra Rno)

™ ~ L . T - 1 e

Bx-C4 Signoture 07 5ri V.1 arasinker Pol.14 or. thie notes Dre-
nared by tha D.IL. L lnkengiri.

el 1gﬁa ura of =do- on mi=L

T-C L_t,s provared by Bri 3.8, uandall. W, 3¢ ZDvl.Insoector,
Ualkanagiri on 21-8-42 at the hutblll Shendy about

Qongress r:eting.

WA enrch list for the papors marl & ¥-1 to X-9 prepared
ov ¥wm Sri B.S. xnndﬁ. 51V1310P°1 Inspector, Yalkanagivi.

)

el ot rparked,

-Gk Gazetto netificnbion of Covernriant d;Cllen{ the C 216
or{°r13151019 11]‘P’1(]0ulflcﬁtlop 110.137 Res. a/9- ?
cony kaoph.

n.t.o



SR el
Nvarinchicn of accusad fokhian Naiko in tho Corznibbhod
gourt. :
~do- of nocussd Anlakar tujart -do”
=do* 0o -do- krwup Yoik ~do-
-0~ —ﬂo— Afagn ek =do=
-ﬂo~~co -Soizaru lail -de-
-do- =do-Tendu 'aik -do-
-do-~do~Bhirmo lioiko -do-
-do--do~- C,E\(mx“\“t‘ liaik -do-
~do-~-do-Ud2inath Odi-do-
-do~--do-iitvyananda Cl“%l ~-do=-
~do--do-Leichen Bhomis -do-
~do-~do-Cheitan 101“r1—do~
~do—«do—ﬂihwh rokh Puinri-do-
~do=d-0-Cl ndro Pujari-do-
-do-~-cdo-Bulu 3uuﬁlﬁ ~ﬂo~
—do~~do—B na Fu1(:1 o~
-do~-do-Roshuneth
~do=~lo~ wknnr 1B UM-
-de--do-Arjun Pu
~do-~do-Soiinru B
~do-~do-3anye- ariis~de-
~do~--do-3onu Dormh -do-
do-Ad=0-vailan aik-do-
=do=-cdo-". Shwriie-do-
-do-co- Fniragi-do-
~do-A-0-Thrnur joyo ?uw rifidhanur jayo Frik-do-
-Ho——do-\omw ! h"'“—do—
--dao~-dc-Goninath iujari-do
-do~=o~-Bons1 Nhwain~do
-d0o- Ho—v'r Thutia -do-
~do--do-l.22 ¢ Ohallen-dos-
=do--do-Tusna Pujori -do-
-do-d-o0-Bh2lu Dorab~do-
~-do-do-Curu (oud -co-
-do-d~o-Tasn Liadkarmi-do-
-Go~do-latiran Fotiya~do-
-do- Q*OroCN°rU Plhigaia -do-
-do~do-lrtiran: Chandal=do-
"'O—'Kp{ﬂlshaw’ Jhoria-do-
-do-Co=Scenyasl OLUﬂli“dO*
"‘O"wc'la 4
..('ir,.....ﬂo..
~do--do~Borrmnbl: “VU\1“~ﬂo
dd"dO'?l.lSDuCuﬂndrO TNissol-do-
. —do--do~3art vt Dhunmia-dos
~ﬂo-—d,—o NAFOLIAYE, {ﬁiu~do~
-do~r-cdo-Tor nu1“*1 do-
~d0--G0~} OiIATE. j Laik-do-
=do--do-3lingo raiko-do
~do~-A-0-"nlarar ‘hutlz -do-,
~clo--clo~EHRUK ‘“EZ Hyjuiid-co-
Fals \uvu Ar juno-do-
Ta1NE )urv“—do—
}Slr$;l Ladkami

rs

_.llo_/.._(‘._.\
_(To__./ o-1:
~do-d-o-Motir:

P @ e DO O
_Jr“ )Oql JlOi f‘ :2: % g BT DYLEY Jnuru)
1n the FOTA;J.II faurb
DL uvQ,
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Ber 00 Club

8 anpty C“err £e CoA ey
S atridge of th: rounds of fire rw v ths Sub-
S oy S A FT et ( ¢
In3>,0uor(o¥1 M Jrganraikulu )01.10 b S
Daringed hat of tho thiliP.5.(8ri 1 .Jegenpailulu

Lathis rscovarod on the apot of scene of offence.

Ravalver.

mod.Y ?WU nochan,
.Segsions Judgse, Koraput,

(&)
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Paper marked X Cyc‘oqcv1 :d narmhlet 4/9-8-42 rogarding ordar
- of Iahalms Q“Loﬁ*(zuHau(ueuulf markad ag X-7)

7

¥-1 9 Letbtnr d/25-8-42 of/nnpawr*1 ligdk Hoghis alder

brothar. _ ;
E-2 '*PO* d/23-8-42 of kaik Arjun Pslakura to Leksiunr
S Cie
=D 'Cycloguylno prophlet deted 9-8-42 rogardilig oreen
- : ﬁhn(*l qlrmr?" nark 1 b
Al )Gu”uﬂ 0ur)oru1“ to eugy bt drder

b ‘01 Talaten Gandhi ete

X% “Four snra vogrint lic.40259 d/20-5-40 for boirg o

: ‘ dhor granisd by Haraging Yore Pusis e

R R,

-6  -do-li0.13289 d/12-6-41 granted to Bolarem lujeri

- hyr Trzshr" C” ndrm Santra Patue for congress
::x"'l)’“"l”"’) foo for tas yoar 1948,

for congress nemberah 1) Tor the year

X-7 --do- lo.13415 c/26 1-4 42 grantad to Balaror
]

X8 ~do- /26:9-41 prantad AT e e
Balaram, '

X-S  Lobtar detod 17-7-42 of Frishnachadra to

X-10- Cyclostyled vamphlet d/ 9-8-42 resrding
of T'aba*rn Candhi,

X-31. Sublicmticy regrrdibg “Capdni to lead st brugele
gubllﬁ“ d in Ylndu datnd 7-8-40.
od.v.7qnnnw hhen. \

Addl . 3ossions Judge,lar-pub.




